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1.AWRENCE CoE LANPHER #""'"
""" February 27, 1986

Donald P. Irwin, Esq. 3ernard M. Bordenick, Esq.
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory

Hunton & Williams Commission707 East Main Street
Richmond, Virginia 23212 Washington, D.C. 20555

Stewart M. Glass, Esq.
Regional Counsel
Federal Emergency Management

Agency
26 Federal Plaza, Rm. 1349
New York, New York 10278

Dear Stewart, Bernie,' and Don:

On February 20, 1986, Tip Letsche wrote to you requesting
documents pertaining to the February 13 exercise. A copy of

Tip's letter is enclosed. We have received no response to Tip's
letter.

I hereby request that you promptly respond and provide the
These documents, together with the FEMArequested documents.

report which is being prepared, are essential to the Governments'This particularly is the case becausereview of the exercise.the information which the Governments were able to derive by
monitoring parts of the exercise and attending FEMA's post-Ne need completeexercise meetings was limited and incomplete.

in fact occurred and what the intended " exercisedetails of what
scenario" was in order to assess the exercise results.

Sincerely yours,

Lawrence ce Lanpher

Enclosure

cc: Martin Bradley Ashare, Esq.
Fabian G. Palomino, Esq.
Stephen B. Latham, Esq.
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